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Lewis, Thelma

From: gorphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2002 11:18 AM
To: Lewis, Thelma

Subject: FW: ATTENTION ROB

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to -the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelpfdos.state.fl.us

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 12:37 PM
To: 'JANNETTE SIERRA' )
Subject: RE: ATTENTICN ROB

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

————— Original Message----- :

From: JANNETTE SIERRA [mailto:executivecorporatefilingRunivision.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 12:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ATTENTION ROB

PLEASE CHANGE PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADDRESS FOR THE FOLLOWING COMPANY:
A2 TECH CORP WITH DOC# P090000212%1

8399 NW 66TH ST

STE 7

MIAMI, FL 33166

THANK YQU VERY MUCH ROB

No te pierdas el concierto Paz Sin Fronteras desde Cuba en Univision.com este domingo
desde las 2pm ET / 1lam PT http://www.univision.com/



